

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN, FAMILIES AND EDUCATION

THURSDAY, 20 JULY 2023 AT 5.00 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBER - THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH

Telephone enquiries to Karen Martin, Tel: 023 9284 1704

Email: karen.martin2@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN, FAMILIES AND EDUCATION

Councillor Suzy Horton (Liberal Democrat)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Ryan Brent, Conservative Councillor Chris Dike, Portsmouth Independents Party Councillor George Fielding, Labour

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Apologies
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- Inspection of Portsmouth City Council Local Authority Children's Services (ILACS) (Pages 5 22)

Purpose

This information report is to update Members on the outcome of the Ofsted ILACS inspection undertaken between 15 and 19 May 2023.

Six monthly Adoption Agency Activity Report March 2022 - September 2022 (Pages 23 - 34)

Purpose

- 1. This report will update the Lead Member, and the Cabinet on the activity of the Portsmouth Adoption Service for the period from 1 April 2022 to 30 September 2022, as required by the Adoption regulations.
- 2. The Portsmouth Adoption Service is provided directly by the Adoption Team within the Council. The team is responsible for the work with children who have a plan of adoption and works with Adopt South our Regional Adoption Agency (RAA) who find, assess, and support adopters.
- 3. This report will describe the work of the in-house adoption team and the RAA and provide data of the outcomes achieved in the 6-month period.
- 4. Lastly it will provide an update on the priorities set out in the last reporting year and an update in any changes and or additions the coming year.

5 The Mockingbird Project (Pages 35 - 40)

Purpose

To provide an outline of The Mockingbird Project within the Portsmouth Fostering Service and to show the difference this continues to make to children we care for, and to the support our carers receive. The growth of this over recent years has been a significant achievement and the continuation of this is a priority for the service.

6 Private Fostering Annual Report 2022-2023 (Pages 41 - 58)

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to highlight the responsibilities that Portsmouth City Council has in relation to Private Fostering. It will look at the current numbers of children and young people in a Private Fostering arrangement and will analyse the issues that are relevant to the children and young people of Portsmouth. It will also look at evaluating the outcomes of Portsmouth City Council's work in relation to Private Fostering.

7 Local Authority Maintained School Balances at 31 March 2023 (Pages 59 - 70)

The purpose of this report is to inform Cabinet Member of the level of Local Authority maintained schools' revenue and capital balances as at 31 March 2023.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785